



2AM-BRP1831 Sabina Gold & Silver Corp. request for change to Schedule I

Nichol, Emily (EC) <emily.nichol@canada.ca>

Tue, Sep 10, 2019 at 8:59 AM

To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>, "licensing@nwb-oen.ca" <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: "EE Nord RPN NU / EA North PNR NU (EC)" <ec.eenordrpnnu-eanorthpnrnu.ec@canada.ca>, "Williston, Georgina (EC)" <georgina.williston@canada.ca>, "Fairbairn, Margaret (EC)" <margaret.fairbairn@canada.ca>

Good morning,

Environment and Climate Change Canada (ECCC) has reviewed the Proponent's response to our comment regarding the request for change to Schedule I of 2AM-BRP1831. Given the low volumes of effluent involved, ECCC accepts this response.

Please feel free to contact me should you have any questions.

Regards,

Emily Nichol

Environmental Assessment Coordinator

Environment and Climate Change Canada/Government of Canada

emily.nichol@canada.ca / 867-669-4732

Coordonnatrice de l'évaluation environnementale

Environnement et Changement climatique Canada/ Gouvernement du Canada

emily.nichol@canada.ca / 867-669-4732

[Quoted text hidden]